
 
 

           
 

 
           

 
   

 

 

 

           

 

From: Tonya Davis 
To: DWD MB DET WIOA Title I; mayor@milwaukee.gov 
Subject: Notice of Layoffs 
Date: Monday, March 17, 2025 3:05:18 PM 
Attachments: Outlook-A black ba.png 

WARN Job Titles - Commercial.xlsx 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

March 17, 2025 

Via FedEx and Email WIOATitleI@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
Bureau of Workforce Training 
Program Administration Section 
Department of Workforce Development 
201 E Washington Avenue 
Madison, WI 53707 

Via FedEx and Email mayor@milwaukee.gov 
Mayor Cavalier Johnson 
City Hall 
200 E. Wells Street 
Room 201 
Milwaukee, WI 53202

 RE: Notice of Layoffs 

To Whom It May Concern,

 BH Security, LLC d/b/a Brinks Home (“Brinks Home”) is reducing its workforce by 
eliminating our Commercial Division.  These actions are expected to result in the permanent 
elimination of 61 – 15 of which are salaried employees and 46 of which are hourly positions. 1 
of these employees reside in the State of Wisconsin.  All of these positions will be eliminated 
as of June 30, 2025. Enclosed herewith is a list of job titles and the number of effected 
employees within each job title.  Brinks Home will ensure that these employees will be paid all 
earned wages and agreed upon benefits. 

If you have any further questions, please contact Tonya Davis at 
tonyad@brinkshome.com. 

Sincerely, 
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		Job Title		Total 

		Auto Cad Technician		1

		Collections Specialist		1

		Commercial Inventory Associate		1

		Commercial Sales Engineer		1

		Contract Compliance Coordinator		1

		Customer Retention Representative I		1

		Data Entry Specialist		1

		Director, Commercial Technology & Finance		1

		Executive Response Representative		1

		Financial Analyst		1

		Installation Technician III		1

		Interim License Holder		1

		Manager, Business Development II		1

		Manager, Business Development II		1

		Manager, Business Development III		1

		Manager, Customer Care		1

		Manager, Installation		1

		Manager, Installation & Service		1

		Manager, Operations		1

		Manager, Operations Support		1

		Manager, Service		1

		Performance Coach		1

		Senior Commercial Licensing Compliance Specia		1

		Senior Customer Care Representative		1

		Senior Service Scheduling Coordinator		1

		Supervisor, Accounts Receivable		1

		Supervisor, Collections & Retention		1

		Supervisor, Service Coordination		1

		Commercial Billing Specialist		2

		Commercial Sales Coordinator		2

		Commercial Service Project Coordinator		2

		Customer Care Representative		2

		Inspection Technician I		2

		Installation Technician II		2

		Interactive Service Support Representative		2

		Service Scheduling Coordinator I		2

		Service Scheduling Coordinator II		2

		Service Technician I		2

		Supervisor, Field Projects		2

		Service Technician II		5

		Operations Support Representative		6

		Grand Total 		61







 
 
                                                                                   
                                                                                   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Dinesh Kalwani
 Chief People Person 

Tonya Davis 
Senior Human Resources Director 

O: 972-243-7443 | C: 214-682-6914 
1990 Wittington Place 
Dallas, TX 75234 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for the recipient[s] listed above and may be 
confidential. Any dissemination, copying, or use of or reliance upon such information by or to anyone other than the recipient[s] listed above is prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email. Click here for licensing information. 
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